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NEW QUESTION # 74 
Which of the following is a benefit of using template questions in Supplier Performance Management projects?

A. Define project content added during creation
B. Collect data for analytical reports
C. Control whether projects are upgraded to the latest version of the template
D. Submit consensus scores for surveys

Answer: B

NEW QUESTION # 75 
Your customer is in the public sector and is required to make their supplier onboarding process open to all companies who want to
initiate a relationship. Which process do you recommend?

A. Request for information
B. Supplier profile questionnaire
C. External supplier request
D. Supplier registration project

Answer: D

NEW QUESTION # 76 
Which template type defines assessments for control-based engagement risk projects?

A. Modular supplier management questionnaire project templates
B. Supplier engagement risk project template
C. Supplier qualification template
D. Issue management template

Answer: A

NEW QUESTION # 77 
Which of the following templates are available in SAP Ariba Supplier Information and Performance Management? Note: There are 3
correct answer's to this question

A. Supplier qualification
B. Supplier registration
C. Supplier performance management
D. Preferred supplier management
E. Modular questionnaire

Answer: A,B,D

NEW QUESTION # 78 
Which attributes of Importance should be considered when creating a scoring structure within a survey? Note: There are 2 correct
answers to this question.

A. The value defines a question's relative importance within a section.
B. The total of all Importance values must add up to 100.
C. Acceptable values range between 0 and 10.
D. Team graders can adjust the value while reviewing responses.

Answer: A,C

NEW QUESTION # 79
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